
Appointment: 
From: Peterson, Rachel A.

Peterson, Rachel A. (rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: FW: Discuss Rule 21 Working Group Workshop Draft Agenda with PG&E, SCE 

Location: Room 5100, CPUC / Phone-in 

4/19/2011 4:00:00 PM 

4/19/2011 5:30:00 PM

To:

Start:
End:

Fyi... Harold

From: Peterson, Rachel A. rmailto:rachel.petersonPcpuc.ca.qov1

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Peterson, Rachel A.; Room 5100; I Redacted I Cindy Jacobs; Brian.prusnek@sce.com; I Redacted
Redacted Turhal, Cem; Fujiwara, Kace (Intern)

Subject: Discuss Rule 21 Working Group Workshop Draft Agenda with PG&E, SCE

When: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:00 PM-5:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 5100, CPUC / Phone-in

The purpose of this meeting is to obtain PG&E's and SCE's feedback on the draft agenda for 
the Rule 21 Working Group workshop. I will send out the draft agenda on Monday.

RedactedPhone-in

. RedactedParticipant code:

Thanks,

Rachel Peterson

Rp1@cpuc.ca.qov

(415) 703-2872

SB GT&S 0019413
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